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From: NOSS Dan (AREVA) [Dan.Noss@areva.com]

Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 2:03 PM

To: AdvanceNotifications Resource

Cc: GENTZ Rich (AREVA); KOONTZ Michael (AREVA); MAAS Loren (AREVA); TANDY Jay
(AREVA); GREGG Sherry (AREVA)

Subject: Advance Notification of Export Shipment

Attachments: Advance Notification of Export Shipment Aug 30 2010.pdf

In accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR §73.73 regarding the advance notification to NRC of export shipments of
special nuclear material (SNM) of low strategic significance, AREVA NP is submitting the attached notification of export
shipment.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call.

Dan Noss

Supervisor, MC&A

AREVA NP Inc.

An AREVA and Siemens Company
2101 Horn Rapids

Road Richland, WA 99354

Phone: 509-375-8380

Fax: 509-375-8707

dan.noss@areva.com
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August 2, 2010
DLN:10:047

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Attn: Advance Notifications

Office of Nuclear Security & Incident Response
AdvanceNotifications@nrc.gov

Dear Sirs:
Subject: Advanced Notification of Export Shipment
In accordance with the requirements for Implementation of the Convention of the Physical Protection

of Nuclear Material, AREVA NP Inc. is submitting the information below regarding our upcoming
export shipment to Japan under export license XSNM3628.

1. Shipper, Carrier, and Receiver
a. Shipper - AREVA NP Inc.

2101 Horn Rapids Road
Richland, Washington 99354
(509) 375-8100

b. Carrier - Inland U.S.:
Hittman Transport
628 Gallaher Road
Kingston, TN 37763
(865) 376-8106

Ocean:

Evergreen Corporation

c/o Evergreen America Company
2825 E. Cottonwood Parkway
Suite 300

Salt Lake City, UT 84121

(801) 365-2040

c. Receiver - Chubu Electric Power Co., Inc.
5561 Sakura
Omaezaki-Shi
Shizuoka-Ken-1695
Japan

AREVA NP INC.

An AREVA and Siemens company

2101 Horn Rapids Road, Richland, WA 99354
Tel.: 509 375 8100 - www.areva.com
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2. Physical Description
Thirty Six (36) NT-IV shipping containers, each of which contains two (2) fuel assemblies for
a total of Seventy Two (72) fuel assemblies. The shipment contains nominally 12,236 KgU
and 465 Kg®*°U at an average enrichment of approximately 3.76 wt% U**. The NT-IV’s are
loaded onto nine flat rack containers.
3. Transport Route
The shipment will depart from Oakland, CA via the vessel “Ever Reward” going to Tokyo,
Japan. Upon arrival at Tokyo, Chubu Electric Power Co., or its agent, will take physical
custody of the shipment as arranged prior to shipment.
4. Schedule
The shipment is scheduled to depart Richland on August 30, 2010 and to depart Oakland,
CA on September 2, 2010 and is expected to arrive at Tokyo on September 14, 2010. The
shipment will depart Tokyo on September 14, 2009 and arrive at Chubu Electric Power Co.
Inc., Hamaoka Unit 3 on September 14, 2010.
5. Assurance

The shipment will be protected during transport in accordance with IAEA Information Circular
225, “Physical Protection of Nuclear Materials”.

If you have any questions, please call me on (509) 375-8380.
Very truly yours,

Dan L. Noss
MC&A Supervisor
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bc: R. L. Gentz, 11
S. L. Gregg, 33
L. J. Maas, 11
J. R. Tandy, 40
H3-R17/LB
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